(VARKHAM

MEMORANDUM ARKW
TO: Heritage Markham Committee
FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner

DATE: June 8, 2022

SUBJECT: Building or Sign Permit Applications
Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff
166 Main St. (UHCD), 1 Peter St. (MVVHCD), 26 Colborne St. (THCD), 32
Colborne St. (THCD), 306 Main St. (UHCD), 120 Main St. N. (MVHCD)
File Numbers: AL 22 116635, HP 21 137681, HP 22 116545, HP 21 147828,
HP 22109157, SP 22 118923

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated
approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken
166 Main St. (UHCD) | AL 22 116635 Interior alterations to restaurant
1 Peter St. (MVHCD) | HP 21 137681 Replacement of water damaged roof

decking of heritage portion of house,
revisions to roof structure for addition and
basement bench footings.

26 Colborne St. HP 22 116545 Remove and restore the original clapboard

(THCD) siding and insulate the west wall and the
west portion of the north wall.

32 Colborne St. HP 21 147828 Reconstruction of fire damaged house

(THCD)

306 Main St. (UHCD) | HP 22 109157 Interior alterations to heritage house to

create new rooms without affecting
existing appearance of exterior

120 Main St. N. SP 22 118923 New awning with signage on heritage
(MVHCD) commercial building

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham



THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building and sign permits approved by
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process.

File: 166 Main St. U., 1 Peter St., 26 Colborne St., 32 Colborne St., 306 Main St. U., 120 Main St.
N.
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